From: Randolph, Edward F.
Sent: 1/16/2013 9:38:29 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Implementation of R&D Agreement with LLNL

I will personally be the liaison, but with some staff assistance. Let me talk with Liza and Molly to figure
out how this will work.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 11:09 AM

To: Randolph, Edward F.

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Subject: Implementation of R&D Agreement with LLNL

Ed

2

Your assistant suggested that I send you an email because you are out of the office today. I
wanted to chat about implementation of the Commission’s December decision (D.12-12-031)
granting the 3 IOUs authority to pursue a research and development agreement with Lawrence
Livermore National Laboratories. Liza and I discussed it briefly today.

Among other tasks, the IOUs are in the process of deciding on the composition of the Board of
Directors and establishing an implementation plan. Ordering paragraph 6 of the decision
states that “The Director of the Commission’s Energy Division or the Director’s designees,
shall serve as a non-voting liaison to the Board of Directors.” It would be helptul to get a sense
of your planned implementation of this directive so we can sort out how best to collaborate
with you and your staff on this new initiative. In particular, who should we be working with as
the liaison to the Board?

Please feel free to give me a call any time.

Best regards,

SB GT&S 0433836
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Erik

Erik Jacobson

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77Beale Street, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

cell: 415-310-7617

ebil@pge.com

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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